From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESC AE30C64CFBB67ABD568E882796-LAUERM)]
Sent: 5/16/20212:49:12 PM

To: Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=882a18a10a134c49acac21ch83fd599d-embrya]
cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange AdministrativeGroup

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cnh=Recipients/cn=02e22836b5ff4e9988e3770cfc7ee770-tabakl]; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]

Subject: Re: Statement
Attachments: 110964 Daszak GoF Determination Letter 7-7-201.pdf

Excellent, Alan, thanks very much. Could you make sure this gets into the Grant Folder?

Mike

From: "Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID) [E]" I 66

Date: Sunday, May 16, 2021 at 10:03 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [0 @@
Cc: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" [0 ®©

Subject: RE: Statement
Hi Mike,
Although it took me a bit of help to findit, the letter(attached)isin the 2016 grant folder.

Thanks,
Alan

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6)

Sent: Saturday, May 15, 2021 11:03 PM

To: Embry, Alan(NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®) 6
Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®(); Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
- ®6

Subject: Statement

Hi Alan —in the draft statement, there is a line that reads,

| couldn’t find documentation in the grant folder, though maybe | missed it.

Could you send me the documentation that experts reviewed the grant back in October 2014 regarding
the GOF policy?

Many thanks, Mike

Michael S Lauer, MD
NIH Deputy Director for Extra mural Research
One Center Drive, Building1, Room 144



Bethesda, MD 20892
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National Institutes of Heaith
National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious Diseases
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

July 7, 2016

Mr. Aleksei Chmura

Senior Coordinator of Operations
EcoHealth Alliance

460 W. 34" Street — 17" Floor
New York, NY 10001

RE: 5 RO1AI110964-03

Dear Mr. Chmura:

Thank you for your correspondence of June 28th, 2016, regarding the October 17, 2014 White House
announcement of a U.S. Government-wide pause on certain gain-of-function (GoF) experiments and its
potential impact on your research (http://www.whitehouse.gov/blog/2014/10/17/doing-diligence-
assess-risks-and-benefits-life-sciences-gain-function-research). The research funding pause pertains to
GoF research projects that may be reasonably anticipated to confer attributes to influenza, MERS, or
SARS viruses such that the resulting virus would have enhanced pathogenicity and/or transmissibility in

mammals via the respiratory route.

NIAID reviewed the original grant application, and the additional information provided by you, and

made the following assessments regarding Aim 3 of the above-referenced grant:

e NIAID is in agreement that the work proposed under Aim 3 to generate MERS-like or SARS-like
chimeric coronaviruses (CoVs) is not subject to the GoF research funding pause. This
determination is based on the following: (1) the chimeras will contain only S glycoprotein genes
from phylogenetically distant bat CoVs; and (2) recently published work demonstrating that
similar chimeric viruses exhibited reduced pathogenicity. Therefore itis not reasonably
anticipated that these chimeric viruses will have enhanced pathogenicity and/or transmissibility
in mammals via the respiratory route.

NIAID acknowledges that if any of the MERS-like or SARS-like chimeras generated under this
grant show evidence of enhanced virus growth greater than 1 log over the parental backbone
strain, Dr. Daszak will immediately stop all experiments with these viruses and provide the NIAID
Program Officer and Grants Management Specialist, and Wuhan Institute of Virology
Institutional Biosafety Committee, with the relevant data and information related to these

unanticipated outcomes.



Please remember that the institution must comply in full with all terms and conditions placed on this
grant. As indicated above, NIAID determinations are based on information from multiple sources, but
primarily on our communication with you about the details of your proposed experiments and your
research results. Should NIAID’s determination change based on information obtained through the U.S.
Government GoF deliberative process, described here
http://www.phe.gov/s3/dualuse/Documents/gain-of-function.pdf, you will be notified; however, until

such time, or until the GoF research funding pause is lifted, NIAID’s determination, indicated above, is

final.

Please let us know if you have any questions, or if you require additional information.

CC:

Dr. Peter Daszak
Ms. Mary Kirker
Dr. Irene Glowinski
Dr. Andrew Ford

Sincerely,

Jenny Greer
Grants Management Specialist
NIAID/NIH/DHHS

Program Officer
Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases
NIAID/NIH/DHHS



From:

Sent:
To:

cC:

Subject:
Attachments:

Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESCAE30CA4CFBB67ABDS68E882796-LAUERM)]

5/16/20214:39:04 PM

Jacobs,Anna (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=e76eeb11df9a4024b53864ffacdcdc56-jacobsal]

Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]; Bulls, Michelle G.(NIH/OD)
[E] [Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=b366f1a4382d44clbde626e7730c3dd4 -bullsmg]

Re: Gift

110964 Daszak GoF Determination Letter 7-7-201.pdf; EcoHealth analysis -tableand outstanding NIH asks jsrev-

Hi Anna —Sounds like a greatidea!

| like the idea of you, me, and Michelle discussing next steps. Please work with Melanie. We'll probably need

45 minutes.

Thanks, Mike

From: "Jacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E]"[" 0 ®©

Date: Sunday, May 16, 2021 at 12:35 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®©
Cc: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®)®)

Subject: Re: Gift

Thanks, Mike. That second bullet point piqued my interest. [ oo

Now that NIH has been made aware of concerns about WIV’s potential conduct of GOF research, we should

Maybe we can setup a time next week (5/24-5/27) to discuss? I’'m happy to connect with Melanie to find some
times forus and Michelle (and whoeverelse you'd like).

Annal. Jacobs, J.D., M.S.
SeniorAttorney

HHS Office of the General Counsel
Public Health Division, NIHBranch
31 Center Drive, Bldg. 31, Rm.2B-50
Bethesda, MD 20892

(main)

301-402-1034 (fax)

NOTICE: The contents of this message and any attachments may be privileged and confidential. Please do not
disseminate without the approval of the Office of the General Counsel. If you are not an intended recipient, or
have received thismessagein error, please delete it without reading it and please do not print, copy, forward,



disseminate, orotherwise use thisinformation. Also, please notify the senderthat you have received this
communicationinerror. Yourreceiptof this messageis notintended to waive any applicable privilege.

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ ) (6)

Sent: Sunday, May 16, 2021 10:47:14 AM

To: Jacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) ©
Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)

Subject: Gift

Hi Anna —FYI, Mike

From: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ ®©
Date: Sunday, May 16, 2021 at 10:40 AM
To: "Tucker, Jessica (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 7 ®)©), "Jorgenson, Lyric (NIH/OD) [E]"

- 80
Cc: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"F 0 ®®

Subject: FW: Statement

From: "Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[ ) (6

Date: Sunday, May 16, 2021 at 10:03 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"l T ®®G
Cc: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" [ @©)

Subject: RE: Statement
Hi Mike,
Although it took me a bit of help to findit, the letter (attached) isin the 2016 grant folder.

Thanks,
Alan

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ ®©

Sent: Saturday, May 15, 2021 11:03 PM

To: Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID) (E] [ ®)©)
Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®)(6); Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
. &6

Subject: Statement

Hi Alan —in the draft statement, there is a line that reads,

| couldn’t find documentation in the grant folder, though maybe | missed it.

Could you send me the documentation that experts reviewed the grant back in October
2014 regarding the GOF policy?

Many thanks, Mike



Michael S Lauer, MD

NIH DeputyDirectorfor Extramural Research
One Center Drive, Building1, Room 144
Bethesda, MD 20892



Analysis of EcoHealth Responseto NIH Follow-up Request dated 4/13/2021

Background:
e OER requested documentation from EcoHealth on October 23, 2020 and again on April 13, 2021, based on concerns that:
o WIV had not satisfied safety requirementsunderthe award
o EcoHealthAlliance had notsatisfied its obligationsto monitorthe activities of its subrecipienttoensure compliance
= specifically, with respect to biosafety monitoring
e EcoHealthprovided documentationinresponse to OERrequest on April 23, 2021

OPERA Analysis of EcoHealth Documentation:

Recommendation:

NIH Request (April 13,2021) Eco Health Response (April 23,2021) Analysis (OPERA) Additional Need from
EcoHealth
1. Copiesofall EcoHealth Alliance - EcoHealth Alliance =WIV contracts, invoice and
WIV subrecipient agreements subrecipient agreements foryears 1-50f the award




Analysis of EcoHealth Responseto NIH Follow-up Request dated 4/13/2021

Any and all other documentsand EcoHealth Alliance 2016-2019 Subrecipient

information describing how Monitoring Forms for WIV

EcoHealth Alliance monitored WIV’s

compliance with the terms and

conditions ofaward, includingwith

respectto biosafety. 2006-2018 WIV Annual Reports

e Foryears1-5 of the award, since
no year 6 subaward

e substantial documentation of
Ecohealth oversight of WIV
subaward activitiesduring years
1 throughS.

Federal Funding Accountability & Transparency Act
Reports forWIV from 2015 - 2019

Annual Single Audit Reports from 2014-2019




Analysis of EcoHealth Responseto NIH Follow-up Request dated 4/13/2021

Copies of all biosafety reports; we
would expect thatas part of your
oversight you would have copies of
all such reportsthrough -05 year

Inter-Institutional Agreements from DHHS for
WIV 2014 & 2019
WIV’s annual reports to EcoHealth




From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESCAE30CA4CFBB67ABDS68E882796-LAUERM)]

Sent: 5/16/20212:58:36 PM

To: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange AdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=f1705e2e7c254b84a77f058dbf75b31b-hallettaa]; Jacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs /ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=e76eeb11df924024b53864ffacdcdc56-jacobsal]

cC: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]
Subject: Re: Proposed Response to Cathy McMorris Rodgers letter

Attachments: Proposed Response to Cathy McMorris Rodgers letter

Thanks Adrienne ~makes sense. [
R

Mike

From: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"[[ 1 ®©

Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 at 9:53 AM
To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[" " ®®, "Jacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E]"
I

Subject: Proposed Response to Cathy McMorris Rodgers letter

Hey Mike and Anna,

Also, | drafted a few sentences to justify that approach. The draft response isattached. Please let me know
whatyou think!

Adrienne



From: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/O U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F1705E2E7C254BR4A77F058DBF75B31B-HALLETTAA]

Sent: 5/14/20211:53:42 PM

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm];Jacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=e76eeb11df924024b53864ffacdcdc56-jacobsal]

Subject: Proposed Response to Cathy McMorris Rodgers |etter

Attachments: Draft Response to CMR letter.docx; 2021.03.16 - NIH Letter on WIV[2].pdf

Hey Mike and Anna,

Also, | drafted a few sentences to justify thatapproach. The draft response isattached. Please let me know what you
think!

Adrienne



Draft Response to CMR letter




























Letter to the Honorable Francis Collins, M.D., Ph.D.

Page 9

18.

19.

20.

21.

23.

24.

25.

Please provide ledgers or any accounting for dispersion of all NIH federal funding
awards that EcoHealth Alliance has sent to the W1V, including through contracts, grants,
donations, cooperative agreements, staffing, or any other support or means. In addition,
please provide the results and outcomes from the funding and support.>

What is the total amount of NIH federal funding per year from 2017 through 2021 that
has directly or indirectly supported the W1V scientists or research through grant
recipients, including to EcoHealth Alliance; Wildlife Trust, Inc.; Columbia University
Health Sciences; Trustees of Columbia University; University of North Carolina Chapel
Hill; Vanderbilt University; University of Virginia; and Oregon Health and Science
University?3¢

According to a report in The Washington Post on April 14, 2020, the WIV issued a news
release in English about the final visit from U.S. Embassy scientist diplomats in Beijing,
which occurred on March 27, 2018.%”7 Does the NIH have a copy of this news release? If
so, please provide a copy.

For NIH award recipients that have provided support to the WIV since January 1, 2012,
please provide annual reports, trip reports related to the WIV, documentation of any
survey or field trips by the WIV, and interim data summaries from the WIV.

. Please provide copies of all grantee annual reports, progress reports, projects, studies, and

observations since 2014 where foreign sites for all Type 1 and Type 2 awards have been
documented as involving the WIV.

Please provide copies of all grantee annual reports, progress reports, projects, studies, and
observations since 2014 for NIH domestic grantee awards with a foreign component
involving the WIV.

Please provide the name(s) of the NIH program manager(s) or officer(s) responsible for
overseeing the grants to EcoHealth Alliance and time period(s) of responsibility.

Please provide the name(s) of the NIH Scientific Review Officers responsible for
reviewing and approving any NIH financial awards to EcoHealth Alliance and any other
funding recipients that supported the WIV.

5 Betsy McKay, NIH Presses U.S. Nonprofit for Information on Wuhan Virology Lab, THE WALL STREET JOURNAL

(Aug. 19.2020), available at https://www.wsj.com/articles/nih-presses-u-s-nonprofit-for-information-on-wuhan-
virology-lab-11597829400.
*6 National Institutes of Health, Research Portfolio online Reporting Tools, NIH RePorter available at

Rt

wortaih.eov/ (last accessed March 6, 2020).

’7 Josh Rogin, Opinion: State Department cables warned of safety issues at Wuhan lab studying bat coronaviruses,
THE WASHINGTON POST (Apr. 14, 2020), available at https://www.washingtonpost.com/opinions/2020/04/14/state-
department-cables-warned-safety-issues-wuhan-lab-studying-bat-coronaviruses/.






Letter to the Honorable Francis Collins, M.D., Ph.D.
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information related to COVID-19 origins (including the WIV), and that the NIH working group
coordinate and consult with foreign scientific agencies involved in similar work.

Your assistance with this request is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions, please
contact Alan Slobodin or Diane Cutler of the Minority Committee staff.

Sincerely,
@wé%‘“)» ;@Jw boast JM
Cathy McMorris Rodgers N Brett Guthrie
Republican Leader Republican Leader
Committee on Energy and Commerce Subcommittee on Health

£ g

H. Morgan Griffit
Republican Leatér
Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations

Attachment

Ce: The Honorable Frank Pallone, Chairman
The Honorable Diana DeGette, Chair, Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations
The Honorable Anna Eshoo, Chair, Subcommittee on Health



From:

Sent:
To:

CcC:

Subject:

Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESCAE30CA4CFBB67ABDS68E882796-LAUERM)]

5/19/20212:49:22 AM

Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange AdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=02e22836b5ff4e9988e3770cfc7ee770-tabakl]; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs /ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=f1705e2e7c254b84a77f058dbf75b31b-hallettaa]

Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]; Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=3cded900576a49acad61d26e93bddac3-lbundese]

FW: ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Pleaserespondto GAO's follow-up request on "Scientificlntegrityat NIH" (104613)

Attachments: FY21_ALL_STAFF-#611820-v7-104613__NIH_DATA_INFORMATION_REQUEST_#2_(MAY_14__2021).DOCX

Hi Larry and Adrienne — looks like GAO is now in the act, forwarding along many of the same questions. We
should discuss strategy.

Many thanks, Mike

From: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®©

Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 11:15 AM

To: "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]"[[" " ®®, "Ta, Kristin (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®® "snyderman, Joel (NIH/OD)[E]"f" = ®®, "Valdez, Patricia
(NIH/OD)[EI"F T ®, "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD)[E]"[ 0 ®6©
Cc: "Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]"[[ T ®)6)

Subject: FW: ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Please respond to GAO's follow-up request on "Scientific Integrity
at NIH" (104613)

Good morning,

I’'m looping OPERA into this engagement, which has been underway forabit. [ ) )
N
A
. Pleaseletme knowif we should

setup a meetingtodiscuss, orif OPERA is ok with getting started on these. NIAIDwill probably need to be
loopedintoo.

Thanks,
Liza

From: Simanich, Sasha (NIH/OD) [E][1 ) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:56 AM
To: Wyatt, RichardG (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®®); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]

;Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLM) [E][ 0 ®) 6); Bundesen, Liza
MSpady, Tyrone (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) ©) Partin, Kathryn
(NIH/OD)[E][ " ®®);Kearse, Deborah (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6); Chakraborty,
Trisha(NIH/OD)[E][ " ®®);Gottesman, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ " (®) (6

Cc: Butler, Benjamin (NIH/OD) [E] Mackenzie, James (NIH/OD) [E]

60y
; Stein, Meredith (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6); McBurney, Margaret

(NIH/OD) [E]_ Jaffe, HolliBeckerman (NIH/OD) [E]
Valdez, Patricia(NIH/OD) [E] [ i®) 6); Funk, Kathryn (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E]




() (6); Harrah, Annette (NIH/OD) [E] ®) (6)
Subject: ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Please respond to GAO's follow-up request on "Scientific Integrity at NIH"
(104613)
Good Morning,

Subject— By 12pm, Wednesday, June 2 - Provide written responses and supporting documentation on GAO’s
review “Scientific Integrity at NIH” (104613)

From- OMA

To—- NLM, OER, OIR, OSP

Cc— OD, OLPA,OGC

Action - Provide responses and documentation to GAO's information request
Requestor— GAO

Background - The GAO is continuing theirreview on “ScientificIntegrity at NIH” (104613) and provided follow-
up information request. Please review and provide responses by 12pm, June 2.

POCs —Please provide responses to Sasha Simanich (®) (6)

Timeline -
NIH Receipt SME Response to OMA Due | OD Office Review Date NIH Final Response Due
Date Date Date
5/18/2021 6/2/2021 6/3/2021 6/4/2021

Additional Instructions — Please let me know whether additional offices/individuals should be involved in this

review.

e Use the provided word documentfiletocomplete the datarequest

Attachments -
e GAO’sNIHinformation request

Thanks,

Sasha Simanich

Audit Liaison, OIG/GAO Review
NIH/OD/OMA/RMAL

6011 Executive Blvd, Suite 108
Rockville, MD 20852-7669

Email:

®©




GAO Data Request for the National Institutes of Health (NIH)
Scientific Integrity Engagement 104613

GAO ENGAGEMENT: 104613—Scientific Integrity
REQUEST #: 2

DATE REQUESTED: May 14, 2021

DUEDATE: June 4, 2021




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
5/21/20213:39:54 AM

Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=3cded900576a49aead61d26e93bddac3-lbundese]

Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]

FW: ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Pleaserespondto GAO's follow-up request on "ScientificIntegrityat NIH" (104613)

Attachments: FY21_ALL_STAFF-#611820-v7-104613__NIH_DATA_INFORMATION_REQUEST_#2_(MAY_14__2021).DOCX; RE:

ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Pleaserespond to GAO's follow-uprequest on "Scientific Integrity at NIH" (104613)

Thanks Liza — might be best to discuss at our next 1:1.

From: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]"'[ 1 ®®

Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 at 2:59 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ® @), "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]"
I B0, "Ta, Kristin (NIH/OD) [E]"F 1 ®®, "Snyderman, Joel (NIH/OD)
[E]" [ 8O, “Valdez, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E]" [ SN 0@

Subject: FW: ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Please respond to GAQ's follow-up request on "Scientific Integrity
at NIH" (104613)

Hi—alittle more background from Sashainthe attached email.

From: Bundesen, Liza(NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Bulls, MichelleG.(NIH/OD) [E] [ m®) 6); Ta, Kristin (NIH/OD) [E][ ) 6);
Snyderman, Joel (NIH/OD) [E][ = ®) ©); Valdez, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E]

S OO Laver, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) (€] S SRR ®©
Cc: Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6

Subject: FW: ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Please respond to GAQ's follow-up request on "Scientific Integrity at NIH"
(104613)

Good morning,

I’'m looping OPERA into this engagement, which has been underway forabit. [ i®) (5)
- Pleaseletme knowifwe should

setup a meetingtodiscuss, orif OPERA is ok with getting started on these. NIAID will probably needto be
loopedintoo.

Thanks,
Liza

From: Simanich, Sasha (NIH/OD)[E][ 0 ®)©)

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:56 AM
To: Wyatt, Richard G (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)©); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD)[E]
D), 7ayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLM) (F] IR IN®E); Bundesen, Liza



(NIH/OD)[EIl " ®®);Spady, Tyrone (NIH/OD)[E][ " ®®; Partin, Kathryn
(NIH/OD)[E] " ®®);Kearse, Deborah (NIH/OD)[E][ " ®)®); Chakraborty,
Trisha(NIH/OD)[E]f " ®)(®); Gottesman, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®)©)
Cc: Butler, Benjamin (NIH/OD) [E][ ) 6); Mackenzie, James (NIH/OD) [E]

; Stein, Meredith (NIH/OD) [E] ; McBurney, Margaret

e &6 - w6
(NIF/OD) [E1[LL S S8} Jafe, HolliBeckerman (NIH/OD) [E] [ I 10 B1O
Valdez, Patricia(NIH/OD)[E]l " ®)(®); Funk, Kathryn (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E]

Harrah, Annette (NIH/OD) [E][7 0 @) 6)

Subject: ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Please respond to GAO's follow-up requeston "Scientific Integrity at NIH"
(104613)

Good Morning,

Subject— By 12pm, Wednesday, June 2—-Provide written responses and supporting documentation on GAQO’s
review “Scientific Integrity at NIH” (104613)

From- OMA

To- NLM, OER, OIR, OSP

Cc— OD, OLPA,OGC

Action - Provide responses and documentation to GAQO's information request
Requestor— GAO

Background - The GAO is continuingtheirreview on “Scientific Integrity at NIH” (104613) and provided follow-
up information request. Pleasereview and provide responsesby 12pm, June 2.

POCs - Please provide responses to SashaSimanich[ | (®) (6)

Timeline -
NIH Receipt SME Response to OMA Due | OD Office Review Date NIH Final Response Due
Date Date Date
5/18/2021 6/2/2021 6/3/2021 6/4/2021

Additional Instructions — Please let me know whetheradditional offices/individuals should be involved in this

review.

e Use the provided word documentfiletocomplete the datarequest

Attachments -
e GAO’s NIHinformationrequest

Thanks,

Sasha Simanich

Audit Liaison, OIG/GAO Review
NIH/OD/OMA/RMAL

6011 Executive Blvd, Suite 108
Rockville, MD 20852-7669

Email: IO



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




From: Simanich, Sasha (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=62114870DC66475A8COCE0047413ED92 -SIMANICHS2]
Sent: 5/19/20214:46:09 PM

To: Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=3cded900576a49aead61d26e93bddac3-lbundese]

cc: Stein, Meredith (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=e3324d143a8c4975b4f1d405d1a54d14-steinme]

Subject: RE: ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Pleaserespond to GAO's follow-up request on "Scientific Integrity at NIH" (104613)

Attachments: NIH Responses to FY21_ALL STAFF-#451922-v5-104613_NIH_DATA_REQUEST_{MAR_2021}).docx; NIH Response to
FY21_ALL_STAFF-#486038-v6-104613__QUESTIONS_ON_NIH_CLEARANCE_PROCESSES.docx

Hi Liza,
We reached outto GAO to get some additional context to their questions —please see below:

“The GAO ScientificIntegrity engagementis seeking to answer fourkey questions, which have changed only slightly
since our entrance conference. They are:

To helpanswer objectives 2and 4, I

| hope thishelps. I'malso attaching NIH’s responses we provided earlierin May. Let me know if you have any other
questions orconcerns.

Thanks,
Sasha

From: Bundesen, Liza(NIH/OD)[E][ 0 ®®
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Simanich, Sasha (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®) (6)
Cc: Stein, Meredith (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®©®

Subject: RE: ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Please respondto GAO's follow-up request on "Scientific Integrity at NIH" (104613)

Hi Sasha,

] justwantto make sure | have the ful

contextwhen | loopin otherstaffin OER.



Thanks,
Liza

From: Simanich, Sasha (NIH/OD) [E][" " (®) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:56 AM

To: Wyatt, Richard G (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)(8); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6); Zayas
Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLM) [E][ @) @); Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) 6);
Spady, Tyrone (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6); Partin, Kathryn (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) Kearse,
Deborah (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6); Chakraborty, Trisha (NIH/OD) [E] 0 ) ©);
Gottesman, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]l T ®)(6)

Cc: Butler, Benjamin (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6); Mackenzie, James (NIH/OD) [E]

Stein, Meredith (NIH/OD) [E] [/ ®) (6) McBurney, Margaret (NIH/OD) [E]

Jaffe, Holli Beckerman (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6); Valdez, Patricia (NIH/OD)

[E] ; Funk, Kathryn (NIH/NLM/NCBI)[E]f " ®®); Harrah, Annette (NIH/OD)
[EEee

Subject: ACTION: By 12pm 6/2, Please respond to GAO's follow-up request on "Scientific Integrity at NIH" (104613)
Good Morning,

Subject— By 12pm, Wednesday, June 2 - Provide written responses and supporting documentation on GAO’s review
“Scientific Integrity at NIH” (104613)

From-0OMA

To—- NLM, OER, OIR, OSP

Cc— OD, OLPA,0GC

Action - Provide responses and documentationto GAO's information request
Requestor— GAO

Background - The GAO is continuing theirreview on “Scientific Integrity at NIH” (104613) and provided follow-up
information request. Please review and provide responses by 12pm, June 2.

POCs — Please provide responses to Sasha Simanich [ (®) (6)

Timeline -
NIH Receipt SME Response to OMA Due | OD Office Review Date NIH Final Response Due
Date Date Date
5/18/2021 6/2/2021 6/3/2021 6/4/2021

Additional Instructions —Please let me know whether additional offices/individuals should be involved in this review.
e Use the provided word documentfiletocomplete the data request

Attachments -
e GAQO’s NIHinformation request

Thanks,

Sasha Simanich
Audit Liaison, OIG/GAO Review
NIH/OD/OMA/RMAL



6011 Executive Blvd, Suite 108
Rockville, MD 20852-7669

Email: IEO©



GAO Data Request for the National Institutes of Health (NIH)
Scientific integrity 104613
March 2021

GAO ENGAGEMENT: 104613—Scientific Integrity
REQUEST #: 1

DATE REQUESTED: March 30, 2021

DUE DATE  April 20, 2021
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GAO Data Request forthe National Institutesof Health (NIH)
Scientificintegrity 104613
March 2021




GAO Data Request forthe National Institutesof Health (NIH)
Scientificintegrity 104613

Viarch 20




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
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GAO Questions for the National Institutes of Health (NIH)
Scientific Integrity 104613
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESCAE30C64CFBB67ABD568E882796-LAUERM]
Sent: 5/24/20216:29:11 PM

To: Burkiow, John (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=2e57f267323b43c08be856ach5b964ca-burkiow;j]
CcC: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/ch=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD)
[E] [Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=02e22836b5ff4e9988e3770cfc7ee770-tabakl]

Subject: Re: letter to EcoHealth
Attachments: October 23 2020 NIH Response to EcoHealth Response to Suspension_10_23_20.pdf; July 8 2020 Daszak 7 8 20.pdf

HiJohn

Here are the letters.

Many thanksand happyto chat.

Mike

From: "Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]"[®)6)

Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 at 2:13 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[[0 1 ®©

Subject: letter to EcoHealth

Hi, Mike—

I was just talking with FC. He asked me fora copy of the letter yousentto EcoHealth last summerthatincludeda

number of questions for them toanswer. (I S S 6
[ Doyourecall?

He wants to be ready to respond tomorrow during the hearing, in case it comes up.
Thanks!
John

JohnBurklow

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director
National Institutesof Health
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National Institutes of Health
National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious Diseases
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

23 October 2020

Drs. Aleksei Chmura and Peter Daszak
EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

460 W 34" St

Suite 1701

New York, NY 10001

Re: NIH Grant RO1AIL10964
Dear Drs. Chmura and Daszak:

I am following up on Mr. Krinsky’s August 13, 2020, lctter on behalf of EcoHealth Alliance,
Inc. (“EcoHealth”) responding to NIH’s suspension of grant RO1AI110964, which funds the
project Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence (the "Project"). Per my letter of
July 8, 2020, NIH reinstated the grant but suspended all award activities because we have
concerns that the Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV), which previously served as a subrecipient
of the Project, had not satisfied safety requirements that applied to its subawards with EcoHealth,
and that EcoHealth had not satisfied its obligations to monitor the activities of its subrecipient to
ensure compliance. EcoHealth objected to the suspension on the grounds that WIV has no
current connection to the Project or EcoHealth's research, and EcoHealth had not issued any
subawards in connection with the Grant af the time of the suspension.

The fact that EcoHealth does not currently have a subrecipient relationship with WIV and had
not issued subawards to WIV at the time of suspension does not absolve EcoHealth of any past
non-compliance with the terms and conditions of award for grant RO1AT110964. While
EcoHealth did not issue a subaward to WIV for year 6 of the grant, WIV served as a subrecipient
for years 1 through 5. NIH awarded EcoHealth grant RO1AI110964 in 2014, with a project
period of June 1, 2014, through June 30, 2024, as renewed. In EcoHealth’s grant application,
EcoHealth listed Drs. Zheng Li Shi and Xing Yi Ge of WIV as co-investigators and senior/key
personnel. It stated that “Drs. Shi, Zhang, and Daszak have collaborated together since 2002 and
have been involved in running joint conferences, and shipping samples into and out of China.”
EcoHealth listed WIV as a Project/Performance Site Location. In describing WIV’s facilities,
EcoHealth described WIV as China's premier institute for virological research” and touted
WIV’s “fully equipped biosafety level 3 laboratory” and “a newly opened BLS-4 laboratory.” In
support of the application, Dr. Zheng Li Shi’s personal statement indicated that “My lab will be
responsible for diagnosis, genomics and isolation of coronavirus from wild and domestic animals
in Southern China and for analyzing their receptor binding domains.” The application stated that
“Wuhan Institute of Virology and the Wuhan University Center for Animal Experiment BSL-3









1. Provide copics of all EcoHealth Alliance — WIV subrecipient agreements as well as any
other documents and information describing how EcoHealth Alliance monitored WIV’s
compliance with the terms and conditions of award, including with respect to biosafety.

2. Describe EcoHealth’s efforts to evaluate WIV’s risk of noncompliance with Federal
statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the subaward.

3. Provide copies of all WIV biosafety reports from June 1, 2014 through May 31, 2019.

During the ongoing period of suspension, NIH will continue to review the activities under this
award, taking into consideration information provided by EcoHealth Alliance, to further assess
whether EcoHealth Alliance and W1V complied with the terms and conditions of award,
including compliance with other terms and conditions of award that may be implicated. We
remind you that during the period of suspension, EcoHealth Alliance may not allow research
under this project to be conducted. Further, no funds from grant RO1AI110964 may be provided
to or expended by EcoHealth Alliance or any subrecipients; all such charges are unallowable. It
is EcoHealth Alliance’s responsibility as the recipient of this grant award to ensure that the terms
of this suspension are communicated to and understood by all subrecipients. EcoHealth Alliance
must provide adequate oversight to ensure compliance with the terms of the suspension. Any
noncompliance of the terms of this suspension must be immediately reported to NIH. EcoHealth
Alliance will receive a revised Notice of Award from NIAID indicating the continued suspension
of these research activities and funding restrictions as a specific condition of award.

Pleasc note that this action does not preclude NIH from taking additional corrective or
enforcement actions pursuant to 45 C.F.R. Part 75, including, but not limited to, terminating the
grant award or disallowing costs. NIH may also take other remedics that may be legally available
if NIH discovers other violations of terms and conditions of award on the part of EcoHealth
Alliance or WIV.

Sincerely,
H Digitally signed by Michael S. Lauer-S
Michael S. Lauer -S pae 220102 12:5425 -0x00

Michael S Lauer, MD
NIH Deputy Director for Extramural Research
Email: | ®) (©)

cc: Dr. Erik Stemmy (NIAID)
Ms. Emily Linde (NIAID)
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National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious Diseases

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

8 July 2020

Drs. Aleksei Chmura and Peter Daszak
EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

460 W 341 St

Suite 1701

New York, NY 10001

Re: NIH Grant RO1AI110964
Dear Drs. Chmura and Daszak:

In follow-up to my previous letter of April 24, 2020, I am writing to notify you that the National
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID), an Institute within the National Institutes
of Health (NIH), under the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), has withdrawn its
termination of grant RO1AI110964, which supports the project Understanding the Risk of Bat
Coronavirus Emergence. Accordingly, the grant is reinstated.

However, as you are aware, the NIH has received reports that the Wuhan Institute of Virology
(WIV), a subrecipient of EcoHealth Alliance under RO1AI110964, has been conducting research
at its facilities in China that pose serious bio-safety concerns and, as a result, create health and
welfare threats to the public in China and other countries, including the United States. Grant
award RO1AI110964 is subject to biosafety requirements set forth in the NIH Grants Policy
Statement (e.g., NIH GPS, Section 4.1.24 “Public Health Security”) and the Notice of Award
(e.g., requiring that “Research funded under this grant must adhere to the [CDC/NIH Biosafety
in Microbiological and Biomedical Laboratories (BMBL)].””). Moreover, NIH grant recipients
are expected to provide safe working conditions for their employees and foster work
environments conducive to high-quality research. NIH GPS, Section 4. The terms and conditions
of'the grant award {low down to subawards to subrecipients. 45 C.F.R. § 75.101.

As the grantee, EcoHealth Alliance was required to “monitor the activities of the subrecipient as
necessary to ensure that the subaward is used for authorized purposes, in compliance with
Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the subaward . . .” 45 C.F.R. §
75.352(d). We have concerns that WIV has not satisfied safety requirements under the award,
and that EcoHealth Alliance has not satisfied its obligations to monitor the activities of its
subrecipient to ensure compliance.

Moreover, as we have informed you through prior Notices of Award, this award is subject to the
Transparency Act subaward and executive compensation reporting requirement of 2 C.F.R. Part






recipient of this grant award to ensure that the terms of this suspension are communicated to and
understood by all subrecipients. EcoHealth Alliance must provide adequate oversight to ensure
compliance with the terms of the suspension. Any noncompliance of the terms of this
suspension must be immediately reported to NIH. Once the original award is reinstated, NIH
will take additional steps to restrict all funding in the HHS Payment Management System in the
amount of $369,819. EcoHealth Alliance will receive a revised Notice of Award from NIAID
indicating the suspension of these research activities and funding restrictions as a specific
condition of award.

Please note that this action does not preclude NIH from taking additional corrective or
enforcement actions pursuant to 45 CFR Part 75, including, but not limited to, terminating the
grant award. NIH may also take other remedies that may be legally available if NIH discovers
other violations of terms and conditions of award on the part of EcoHealth Alliance or WiV,

Sincerely,

. Digitally signed by Michael S.
Michael S. Lauer -S Laver-s

Date: 2020.07.08 21:43:41 -04'00'
Michael S Lauer, MD

NIH Deputy Dircctor for Extramural Rescarch
Email: ®) (6

cc: Dr. Erik Stemmy
Ms. Emily Linde



From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESC AE30C64CFBB67ABD568E882796-LAUERM)]
Sent: 5/27/20212:39:11 AM

To: OER Executive Secretariat [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=de64692fbSa049adabeed7a64fb2c8de-OERExecutiv]
cc: Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=3cded900576a4%aead61d26e33bddac3-lbundese]; Kosub, David (NIH/OD)
[E] [Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=3e3eccf57f4edfcfaecaa 7885f39beeS-kosubd];Joshi, Pritty (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients /cn=3c86da34052e41ccablb25f9e344ec7d-joship]; Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbc74184e64f7e8al2d9faf8deb 58f-showem]; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]
Subject: Re: EXPEDITED ClearanceRequested - Grants to EcoHealth - Due by 4pm Thursday, May 27th (WF399431)
Attachments: D02 Gallagher NIAID DRAFT Revised for NIH OD[2].docx; Gallagher Letter_COVID Origins_5.5.21.pdf

Thanks Aesha—thisisfine. Andthe figure of 600K iscorrect.

Mike

From: OER Executive Secretariat [ ®) 60

Date: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 4:42 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®®

Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®(®, "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®@, "oshi, Pritty (NIH/OD) [E]"[70 " ®®, "Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]"
S ®e

Subject: EXPEDITED Clearance Requested - Grants to EcoHealth - Due by 4pm Thursday, May 27th (WF399431)

Hi Dr. Lauer —

Please see the attached draftresponse to Representative Mike Gallagher who writes to Dr. Fauci requesting answers to
specificquestions regarding the cause of the COVID-19 pandemic, which OERhas been asked to review and clear. Would
you please provide your clearance and/or comments to me by 4pm tomorrow, May 27™. Please note (per ExecSec):

e Thereisa commentat the top of page 2 requesting confirmation. Please confirm orrevise asappropriate.

Please let me know if you have any questions orfeel this should be assigned to another SME for review and clearance.

Best,
Aesha

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]. " ®)©)
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 12:54 PM

To: OER Executive Secretariat {1 ®) (6)

Cc: Bundesen, Liza(NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)(6); Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6); Joshi,
Pritty (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)®); Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6); Lauer, Michael
(NIH/OD) [E] R OO

Subject: Re: Clearance Requested - Grants to EcoHealth - Due by 4pm Thursday, May 20th (WF399431)




Hi Aesha—1"m fine withthis. However, we had conversations with Adrienneyesterday, and  understand that OLPAis
working towards a uniform response forall these Congressional letters we’re getting regarding EcoHealth.

Many thanks, Mike

From: OER Executive Secretariat [ 06

Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 at 10:50 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"["0 ) (6

Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)(®), "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®®, "Joshi, Pritty (NIH/OD) [E]"[F 0 ®@®, "Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]"
<showem@od.nih.gov>

Subject: Clearance Requested - Grants to EcoHealth - Due by 4pm Thursday, May 20th (WF399431)

Hi Dr. Lauer -

Please see the attached letter from Representative Mike Gallagherwho writes to Dr. Fauci requestinganswers to
specificquestions regarding the cause of the COVID-19 pandemic. He specifically mentions NIH grants to EcoHealth
Alliance that may have helped fund research at the Wuhan Institute of Virology and the possibility that this fundingmay
have played arolein the outhreak of COVID-19. NIAID has drafted a response and OER has beenasked to review and
clear.

Would you please provide your clearance and/or comments to me by4pm Thursday, May 20*™. Let me know if you have
any questions or feel this should be assigned to another SME for review and clearance.
Thanks and have a great day!

Best Regards,

Aesha Brandy, MBA

Management and Program Analyst
NIH Office of Extramural Research
Immediate Officeof the Director

Building 1, Room 150
Bethesda, MD 20814
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Conpresg of the Aoy Statey
Hrouse of Ropregeataties

May 5, 2021

Dr. Anthony S. Fauci

Director

National Institute of Allergy & Infectious Diseases
5601 Fishers Lane, MSC 9806

Bethesda, Maryland 20892-9806

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Over the past year, nearly 600,000 Americans and more than 3 million people worldwide have
died from COVID-19. Across the globe, there have been more than 150 million confirmed cases
of this disease, costing trillions in economic damage. Daily life has been upended and countless
businesses destroyed. Understanding the cause of this pandemic—and ensuring that something
like it never happens again—is the most important question facing the world today.

Given the stakes, we cannot afford to settle for a limited, blinkered, or politicized understanding
of the origin of this terrible disease. While many in the scientific community were quick to
dismiss the possibility that the COVID-19 outbreak originated with a laboratory lcak in Wuhan,
China, information initially released by the Trump State Department and later confirmed by the
Biden administration suggests much closer examination is needed.’ The State Department has
detailed several concerning revelations, including that the U.S. government has reason to believe
several researchers at the Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV) became sick in autumn 2019 with
symptoms consistent with COVID-19, before the first public cases emerged in that community.
Viruses have frequently leaked from labs over the years in China and elsewhere, including from
accidentally infected researchers.

In fact, after World Health Organization (WHO) investigators were stymied as part of their joint
report alongside Chinese officials, WHO Chief Dr. Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus called for
further investigation of the lab leak theory, stating that it “requires further investigation,

! “Fact Sheet: Activity at the Wuhan Institute of Virology,” Office of the Spokesperson, Department of State, last
modified January 15, 2021, https:/2017-2021.state.gov/fact-sheet-activity-at-the-wuhan-institute-of-
virology/index.html;

Rogin, Josh, “The Biden administration confirms some but not all of Trump’s Wuhan lab claims.” Washingion Post,
March 9, 2021, https://www.washingtonpost.com/opinions/202 1/03/09/biden-administration-confirms-some-trump-
wuhan-lab-claims/.






Thank you for your consideration in this important matter. I look forward to your response and to
working with you to help ensure the health and safety of the American public, now and in the
future.

Sincerely,

.

Mike Gallagher
Member of Congress




From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/O U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F1705E2E7C254B84A77F058DBF75B31B-HALLETTAA]

5/27/20212:05:07 PM

Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=410elca313f44ced9938e50d2ff0b6c2-collinsf]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD)
[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=02e22836b5ff4e9988e3770cfc7ee770-tabakl]; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]; Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=2e57f267323b43c08he856ach5b964ca -burklow;j]

Grassleyresponseto lastweek's letter (COVID Origins Follow Up)

2021-05-26 CEG to HHS NIH (COVID Origins Follow Up).pdf

Notas bad as it could have been.



WASHINGTON, DU 20030

May 26, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION

The Honorable Xavier Becerra
Secretary
Department of Health and Human Services

Dr. Francis Collins
Director
National Institutes of Health

Dear Secretary Becerra and Dr. Collins:

On March 8. 2021, I wrote to the Department of Health and Human Services and the
Director of National Intelligence requesting records relating to the efforts undertaken by both
agencies to determine the origins of SARS-CoV-2 (“coronavirus”). In response, I received
intelligence product that causes very serious concern and further supports my belief that the
Biden administration must engage in an all-hands-on-deck investigation with respect to the
origins of the coronavirus. We must also get to the bottom of the communist Chinese
government’s potential role. Although I received intelligence product, the Director of National
Intelligence failed to provide a full and complete response.

On May 21, 2021, I received a letter response from the Department of Health and Human
Services. Your letter also failed to provide a full and complete response; namely it failed to
provide any data relating to scientific research performed by the government to better understand
the origins of the coronavirus; failed to describe the steps the Department of Health and Human
Services has taken to further incorporate itself into the Intelligence Community; and failed to
describe the steps the Department of Health and Human Services took to oversee the research
done at the Wuhan Institute of Virology in light of it being funded by the taxpayer. If your
agencies are not privy to certain intelligence information that you require to answer my
questions, Congress needs to know.

Furthermore, your letter noted that the National Institutes of Health awarded a grant to
EcoHealth Alliance, which made sub-awards to the Wuhan Institute of Virology and “other
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In light of your failure to fully respond to my March 8, 2021, letter please provide a more
detailed response no later than June 9, 2021. Specifically, I request that you address cach
question with a corresponding answer with an emphasis on what, if any, oversight was done on
the relevant grants to track where the money went and the type of research that was performed.

Sincerely,

Charles E. Grassley
Ranking Member
Committee on the Judiciary



From: Jacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E76 EEB11DF9A4024B53864FFAC4CAC56-JACOBSAL]

Sent: 5/28/202111:18:34 AM

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD)
[E] [Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=02e22836b5ff4e9988e3770cfc7ee770-tabakl]; Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=29869d2e37164007be337d64db707c4a-Stephen.Cha]; Lankford, David
(NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients /cn=4f29a8bef672409d967e3aa5fb36e96a -lankford]

cc: McGarey, Barbara (HHS/OGC) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=5c¢181d87dc474cf2b3fe49b6060c2040-Barbara.Mcg]
Subject: RE: Dear Principal Deputy Inspector General Grimm OGC comments reconciled 052721 11 pm

Attachments: EcoHealth AlliancegrantRO1AI110964 timeline528 21_OGC edits.docx

In the eventthe Timeline is shared with the broadergroupand/or OIG, we have offered editsto the Timeline to clarify a
few key points.
Best,

Annal. facobs, L.D., M.S.

Senior Attorney

HHS Office of the General Counsel
Public Health Division, NiH Branch
31 Center Drive, Bidg. 31, Rm.2B-50
Bethesda, MD 20892

P®® (phone)
301-402-1034 (fax)

NOTICE: The contents of this message and any attachments may be privileged and confidential. Pleasedo not
disseminate without the approval of the Office of the General Counsel. If you are not an intended recipient, orhave
received thismessagein error, please delete it without reading it and please do net print, copy, forward, disseminate, or
otherwise use thisinformation. Also, please notify the senderthatyou have received this communication inerror. Your
receipt of this message is notintended to waive any applicable privilege.

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ T ®) (6)

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 6:23 AM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD)[E]f " ®(®); Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS)[ . ®®);
Lankford, David (NIH/OD) [E] FEE i ®(@); Jacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E] @6

Cc: McGarey, Barbara (HHS/OGC) ; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)6)
Subject: Re: Dear Principal Deputy Inspector General Grimm OGC comments reconciled 052721 11 pm

Thank you —my edits attached, plus some other materials you might find helpful.

Mike

From: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" —

Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 at 5:36 AM
To: "Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS)" [ ®)®), "Lankford, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
S ®@, "Jscobs, Anra (NIH/OD) [E]' I IR IO, "Lauer,



Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" EE N ®©
Cc: "McGarey, Barbara (HHS/OGC)" [ e 0

Subject: Re: Dear Principal Deputy Inspector General Grimm OGC comments reconciled 052721 11 pm

Adding Mike Lauer

From: "Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS)"[ ) ©

Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 at 11:04 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" I i®@), "Lankford, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
SO I®6, "Jacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E]' I ING®

Cc: "McGarey, Barbara (HHS/OGC)" [ ) 6)

Subject: Dear Principal Deputy Inspector General Grimm OGC comments reconciled 052721 11 pm

See highlights forareas where | think NIH may know the answer—Larry (or David)—can you helpfillin the gaps
here?



EcoHealth Alliance grantRO1AI110964 timeline
Mike Lauer(OER)
May 28, 2021




From: Jacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT]/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E76 EEB11DF9A4024B53864FFAC4C4C56-JACOBSAL]
Sent: 5/28/202111:21:20 AM

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]
Subject: FW: Dear Principal Deputy Inspector General Grimm OGC comments reconciled 05272111 pm

Attachments: Dear Principal Deputy Inspector General Grimm OGC comments reconciled 052721 11 pm msl.docx;
ASST_R0O1AI110964_2021-05-28_H10M02S54043357.zip;EcoHealth Alliancegrant RO1AI110964 timeline5 28
21.docx

Good edits!

Annal. Jacobs, 1.D., M.S.
SeniorAttorney

HHS Office of the Generai Counsel
Public Health Division, NiH Branch
31 Center Drive, Bldg. 31, Rm.2B-50
Bethesda, MD 20892

B (phone)

301-402-1034 {fax)

NOTICE: The contents of this message and any attachments may be privileged and confidential. Please do not
disseminate without the approvai of the Office of the General Counsel. If you are not an intended recipient, orhave
received thismessagein error, please delete it without reading it and please do not print, copy, forward, disseminate, or
otherwise use thisinformation. Also, please notify the senderthatyou have received this communication in error. Your
receipt of this message is notintended to waive any applicable privilege.

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®®
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 6:23 AM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ = ®)(6); Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS)[ ) 6);
Lankford, David (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6); Jacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6)
Cc: McGarey, Barbara (HHS/OGC)[ 1 ®) (6); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]f 0 ®)(6)

Subject: Re: Dear Principal Deputy Inspector General Grimm OGC comments reconciled 052721 11 pm

Thank you —my edits attached, plus some other materials you might find helpful.

Mike

From: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[" = ®®

Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 at 5:36 AM

To: "Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS)" [ ®®, "Lankford, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®®), "yacobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E]" IN®®), "Lauer,
Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®6G

Cc: "McGarey, Barbara (HHS/OGC)"
Subject: Re: Dear Principal Deputy Inspector General Grimm OGC comments reconciled 052721 11 pm

Adding Mike Lauer



From: "Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS)" [ @) (6)

Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 at 11:04 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[" " ®®), "Lankford, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
e, Macobs, Anna (NIH/OD) [E]" TG

Cc: "McGarey, Barbara (HHS/OGC)" [ ) ©

Subject: Dear Principal Deputy Inspector General Grimm OGC comments reconciled 052721 11 pm

See highlights forareas where | think NIH may know the answer—Larry (orDavid)—can you helpfillin the gaps
here?
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